
Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 8:44 AM

To: Kasdorf, James H Jr - DNR

Subject: RE: Access Agreement - Sonnenburg 2417 Elm Road

Glad we got another one. Yes I will bring two copies of the newest mailing agreement.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.Rov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs

Phone: (920) 662-5178

Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Kasdorf, James H Jr - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 8:42 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Access Agreement - Sonnenburg 2417 Elm Road

HiTauren-

Another Access Agreement - Sonnenburg.

Also can you be sure to bring two copies of the newest mailing agreement. I still have copies of the first ones.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.Rov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Jim Kasdorf
Private Water Supply Specialist - Drinking Water & Groundwater
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

N7725 Hwy 28, Horicon, Wl 53032
Phone: 920-387-7872

Cell Phone: 715-579-9729
Fax: 920-387-7888

James.KasdorfJr@Wisconsin.Rov

dnr.wi.Rov
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Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Access Permission Agreement

I, __Sonnenburs Larry _ hereby give permission to
(Print Name)

the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and Its employees, duly authorized representatives,
agents and contractors, to enter upon and hsve access at reasonable times to th? home/business located at:

2417 Elm Rd, Manitowbc, Wl, 54220, Township 18 N/ Range 24 E, Section 6, Parcel No.900600700504,
Manltowoc County, Wisconsin, and that Is owned by____^^S6nnenburB Larrv

(Print Name)

The access permission is for the following purposes; that the DNR may collect a water sample from your private
well and analyze the sample far Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC), This permission allows the DNR or Its authorized
•rapreseritartlve to; "-— ••" —-..--. ---. ••-- •. • . - •--.— .,—.—- -•—. -.,-..-...—

(1) Flush yourwell using either an ouulde splgot and garden hose and/or flush the well from the sample tap
located on the water lateral which enters your home/business.
(2) Collect gnd fill at least three (3) separate 40-milliletervials with water from your well, The DNR sampling .
personnel will determine the best location to collect'the sample,

(3) complete all associated paperwork and submit the sgmple to Wisconsin State Lab ofHygtene for
analysis of voc.

The permission that Is granted shall remain in effect until February 28j 2017, when the wgter sampling
work i$ expected to be complete. If an extension Is necessary to complete the work, DNR will inform you in
writing. There will be no cost to you,

IN WIJNE5S WHEREOF;

/^-/^- ^zz
Signiture c>yprope^/6wner / Tan^n%)yls^ejs) // Date

A^fy ^>n\\v\ •& h^'b^^^ c_^r^_^o_6_^^ff.^^^
Print Name a E-Mail Address

J^/? r//4 ^ J^
Mailing Address and Unit No,

^tt- QQ,O _?5i<? '-^^-^3^3
Area Code and Telephone Number

Mail orfax corre$pondence regarding this access agreement to;
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

N7725 Highway 28, Horfcon/ Wl 53032
Attn:Jtm Kasdorf
Phone:715-579-9729

Fax; 920-387-7888
E-Mall; James,KasdorfJr@Wisconsln.Gov



Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

From: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 8:35 PM

To: Ales, Stephen M - DNR

Cc: Foss, Darsi J - DNR; Romback-Bartels, Jean - DNR; Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Subject: Town of Newton

Steve, next time we talk I will give you more details, I just wanted to give you a quick update.

Rubbermaid Pulled out of cost recovery negotiations, they believe the City should have been investigating in 1990s. I
understand it may be going into litigation. NOTE: 1996 RAOR, DNR delay in response by previous Project Manager.

DNR (Beggs and Kasdorf) making more efforts to collect additional potable well samples on Tues 12-19-2017, afternoon

canvas of neighborhood, flyer will be left on door indicating DNR is in neighborhood sampling with a cell number,
evening canvas of neighborhood (LE will be with so we have a uniformed person after dark). On Wed 12-20-17 Beggs

and Kasdorfhave an appointment to sample one of the residential wells, they will be available to sample other wells

while in the area on Wed. Several attempts have been made to contact homeowners (letters, canvas, phone

calls). Muni does not think DNR taking enough steps to sample wells in the area. Efforts made to

date: https://sp.dnr.enterprise.wistate.us/orR/em/Team-RR/ layouts/15/DocldRedir.aspx?ID=WDNREMSP-

1259273094-147

City of Manitowoc provided bottled water to Moore residence. Confirmation sample collected last week from Moore

residence.

Jean - if you have any questions please let me know. It has been a while since Tauren or I gave you an update.

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.Kov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Roxanne Nelezen Chronert
Northeast Region Remediation and Redevelopment Team Supervisor
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay Wl54313-6727
Phone: (920) 662-5120

Cell Phone: (920) 362-3981

Roxanne.chronert@Wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.fiov
; m&J


